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SUITE 2112 TOWER BLDG
JENVER-U.S. NATIONAL CENTER

1700 BROADWAY Ma.y 1 1, 1962

DENVER 2. COLORADO

PHONE AMHERST 6-1306

Mr. Emery Arnold k ;
0Oil & Gas Conservation Commis 3at
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Emery:

I see from the Commission records that D. W. Falls, Inc., was assigned
temporary allowable based on 637 MCFD and that this 637 MCFD was ar-
rived at by testing the well with a back pressure varying from 500 to 250
PSI. Qux.Candado No. 1:-13, located in Township 26 North, Range 7 West,
San Juan County, is producing at the exciting rate of'approximéjfé‘fir 170
MCFD with an oil content fluctuating from 10 to 15 barrels per day.
Although this is a new well, we are having difficulty in producing the well
against a 500# plus line pressure. I would very much like to test this well
against a lower pressure and would also like to have a deliverability based
on what this well is capable of on a lower pressure. It is doubtful that this
well will have a deliverability of over 150 MCFD under the present method.

In view of the consideration given D. W. Falls, I would appreciate your
giving us some consideration and call me collect so that we can discuss

it in detail. I would also appreciate your having the three commissioners
get together and rendering a decision in our favor on our hearing. In fact,
if you can accomplish this, we can delay consideration on the Candado at
this time,

Yours very truly,

CONSOLIDATED OIL & GAS, INC.
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RBT:1m Robert B. Tenison, Vice President



